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MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairs, Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

Chairs, House and Senate Appropriations Committees

FROM: Charles Perusse CLMLAQ M

SUBJECT: Report on Expenditures from State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund

Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.42(¢c), the Governor shall report any expenditures from the State Emergency
Response and Disaster Relief Fund to the Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations and
to the Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees no later than 30 days after making the

expenditure. Outlined below is the report for expenditures made in November 2020.

Activity in State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund
Total July - October 2020 $ 5,302,367.29
Event Amount

Hurricane Matthew Emergency Response - Public Assistance 10,485.41
Hurricane Matthew Application Projects - Public Assistance 57,322.13
Hurricane Matthew Appl Projects - Hazard Mitigation 134,744.77
Hurricane Matthew - HM Supplemental Cash Match 357,633.19
Hurricane Dorian Applicant Projects - Public Assistance 1,432,451.54
Hurricane Dorian Emergency Response - Individual Assistance 2,164.76
TS Isaias - PA 82,975.54
Earthquake Alleghany Co - PA 42,506.30
Hurricane Salley - Flood - PA 736.71
Hurricane Isaias EM - PA - Applicant Projects - (75%/(25%) 120,007.39
Subtotal November 2020 $ 2,241,027.74
Total to Date - FY 2020-21 $ 7,543,395.03

Please contact OSBM Budget Analyst, Ann Anderson, at (984) 236-0671 if you have questions.
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